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Unknown

From: McKay, Aidan A SIEP-EPB-P

Sent: 02 October 2001 17:02

To: Platenkamp, Roelof RJ SIEP

Subject: FW: Roelof_career_ender.ppt : 26th June 2000 Excom Presentation - State of the Portfolio

Roelof_career_end

er.ppt
Roelof,

as promised, its funny in a way as at the time (if you remember)
we humourously agreed to call it the career -.ender given the likely
response you would recieve. In hindsight, it was Freudian in the
extreme.

Aidan

DB 07534

FQIA Confidential
Treatment Requested Vo0120370
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100514812: RE: Persoonlijk Page 1 of 2

From: Platenkamp, Roelof RJ SIEP

To: Van De Vijver, Walter SI-MGDWV
CC:

BCC:

Sent Date: 2001-10-01 10:46:59.000
Received Date: 2001-10-01 10:47:26.000
Subject: RE: Persoonlijk

Attachments: Roelof Finalised Set26thJun,ppt
Walter,

dank je.

I heb voor je informatie de presentatie naar Excom van 26 juni vorig jaar bijgevoegd,
waarin ik m.i. duidelijk aangaf dat we op de verkeerde weg waren; slides 1,3,4,5,9,10,11,20
en 21 bevatten de belangrijkste overpromise/underdelivery boodschappen. Geen

. verdediging—het was gewoon een pijnlijk en moeizaam proces om een boodschap die men
{nog) niet wilde horen te geven-ik hab ook in alle EPLF presentaties aangegeven dat
productie en project delivery achterbleven bij belofte..

Met vriendelijke groeten,
Roelof

RJ Platenkamp
SIEP-EPB

C23 room 01833

phone (31) 70 377 7498
fax (31) 70 377 7491
mob (31) 651 130 758

——-Original Message--——
From: Van De Vijver, Walter SI-MGDWV

@ sent 01 October 2001 07:52
To: Platenkamp, Roelof RJ SIEP

Subject: RE: Persoonlijk
Sensitivity: Personal

Roelof,

Je hebt gelijk,er is nog geen beslissing genomen ,komt naar de
MDC volgende maand voor discussie voor ideale profiel wat hetreft

de scope van de job.

We blijven zoeken.

Kwam je naam weer tegen in Oman,Marmul Haima West reserves
de-booking request van het ministerie.

Groeten,

Walter
PBW0003646
CONFIDENTIAL
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100514812: RE: Persoonlijk

—--Original Message——-

From: Platenkamp, Roelof RJ SIEP
Sent: 24 September 2001 17:11

To: Van De Vijver, Walter S|-MGDWV
Subject: Persoontijk

Sensitivity: Personal

Walter,

ik weet dat je het druk hebt maar val je toch nog even lastig.
Pieter Berkhout vertelde mij vorige week dat het profiel voor

Filed 10/10/2007 Page 15 of 25

Page 2 of 2

zijn opvolger gebaseerd was op EP/GP en niet op OP..misschien

dus toch een mogelijkheid voor mij.

Uiteraard ben ik bereid om je in alles te steunen binnen EP,

begrijp me niet verkeerd!

Groeten,
Roelof

RJ Platenkamp
SIEP-EPB

C23 room 01833

phone (31} 70 377 7498
fax (31) 70 377 7491
mob (31) 651 130 758

PBW0003647
CONFIDENTIAL
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Informal translation of email correspondence between Mr Platenkamp and Mr Van de Vijver

1. ail from Roclof Plate; to Walter van de Vijver dated 10/01/2001:

Walter,

thank you,

For your information I have attached last year’'s presentation dated 26 June to Excom, in which in my opinion
Iclearly indicated that we were on the wrong track; slides 1,3,4,5,9,10,11,20 and 21 contain the most
important overpromise/underdelivery messages, No defence--it was just a painfol and difficult process to
deliver a message that people did not (yet) want to hear—J also indicated in all EPLF presentations that

. production and project delivery stayed behind promise.

Kind regards,

Roelof

2. Mail from Walter van de Viiver to Roelof Platenkamp dated 1 Qctober 2001
Subject; RE: Personal

You are right, no decision has been made yet, comes to the MDC next month for a discussion on the ideal
profile regarding the scope of the job, '

We keep looking,
Ran into your name again in Oman, Marmul Haima West reserves de-booking request from the ministry,

Regards,
Walter

. 3. Mail from Rocjof Platenkamyp to Walter van de Vijver dated 24 September 2001

Subject: Personal
Walter,

Lknow you are busy but I bother you for a moment any way.
Pieter Berkhout told me last week that his successor's profile was based on EP/GP not on OP. perhaps a

possibility for me afier all.
Obviously I am prepared to support you in any way within EP, don't get me wrong!

Regards,
Roelof

BTWSOASE9770.1
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Filed 10/10/2007

Case 3:04-cv-00374-JAP-JJH  Document 362-7
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